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andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: emailtoolkit@esky.pl on behalf of eSky.co.uk <contact@esky.co.uk>
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:04
To: andy@mbrail.co.uk
Subject: Your itinerary for flight booking no PFR99E and insurance certificate no 4200239208
Attachments: insurance.pdf; ENG_TERMS_CONDITIONS_IPID_DOMESTIC.pdf
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Your flight ticket and insurance certificate 

Thank you for using our service! This e-mail is a confirmation of your booking.  
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Flight booking number    (EMA - EDI)  PFR99E
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Price details 

 
Flight:  51.21 GBP  

Additional services:  2.99 GBP  

Insurance:  3.23 GBP  
 

Total price:  57.43 GBP  
  

 

 

Flight check-in 
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Prepare your flight check-in 

Fill out the form in the link and we’ll check-in your flight automatically.  

  
 

 

The boarding passes will be sent to the e-mail address you provided no earlier than 48 

hours before the flight.  

 

Flight details (all hours are in local time) 

 
Passengers Mr Andrew Scott  

Date of birth: 02.08.1992  

Ticket number: PFR99E  

 

For segment EMA → EDI | Flybe  
 

Checked luggage: no  

Hand baggage: 1 pc., max. weight pc. 10 kg , max. size 
55 x 35 x 20 cm  

Nottingham    →    Edinburgh  

Depart:  21:40 , 30 May 2019 (Thu)  

Nottingham , East Midlands , United Kingdom , ( EMA )  

Arrival:  22:50 , 30 May 2019 (Thu)  

Edinburgh , Edinburgh Airport , United Kingdom , ( EDI )  

  Airline: Flybe  

Flight no.: 268  

Ticket class: Economy  

 

Fill out check-in data 
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Duration: 1 h 10 min  
 

 

 

Ancillary products details 
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Online check-in  

Let us handle check-in for you! We'll do online check-in for you as soon as it's 

open, and your boarding pass will be delivered no later than 8 hours before the 

departure time.  

 

 

 

Insurance 

 
In the attachments, you will find the Insurance Certificate and the General Conditions of 

Group Insurance. We kindly ask you to read the General Conditions of Group Insurance. 

In case of emergency, you can use Colonnade helpline number +48 22 483 39 71  

Before your call please, prepare the certificate number, the name and the surname of an 

insured person. 

Your insurance certificate: 4200239208 

 

 

Prepare for travel 

 
To help you we prepared a useful article about all you should know before departure. 

We encourage you to read it. 
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Prepare for your trip, step by step.  
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It may happen that we will ask you for confirmation of your data and additional 

documents. Do not worry! It is standard procedure connected with our fraud protection 

policy. 
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Your flight booking gives you access to special 

accommodation prices - enjoy an extra discount of up to 

30%!  

Accommodation during the trip:  
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Hotels in Edinburgh  

30.05 - 31.05  

 

Suites in Edinburgh  

30.05 - 31.05  

 
 

Accommodation nearby airport:  
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East Midlands 

29.05 - 30.05  

 

Edinburgh Airport 

30.05 - 31.05  
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Special accommodation offer applied to your entire trip to United Kingdom!  
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Get access to hidden rates and discounts, not available in our standard offer  
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Receive the aid of our experienced consultants to get the best possible deal.  
 

 

Thank you for choosing eSky.co.uk 

We wish you a pleasant journey!  

In case of any doubts, please do not hesitate to contact us: 
+44 203 807 46 12  
Monday - Friday: 8:00 - 21:00 
Price of phone call depends on your operator's rate  
  

Show discounted 

Show discounted 

Show discounted 

Show discounted 
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1. The Flight Ticket Reservation System Operator is eSky.pl S.A., 8 Jagielloński square, 26-600 Radom, Poland  

2. In the event of eSky.pl S.A. failing to complete the agreement, You are entitled to submit a written complaint to eSky.pl S.A., ul. 

Murckowska 14a, 40-265 Katowice, Poland, or via e-mail at the following address: complaints@esky.co.uk. The compaints are 

considered within 30 days.. 

3.Please, be advised about no right to withdraw from the distance contract due to the Article 38 section 1 of the Act of 30 May 2014 on 

Consumer Rights, according to which the right to withdraw from a distance contract is not granted in respect of contracts of service, if the 

service provider has performed the service fully with the consent of consumer, who has been informed, before commencing the service, 

that after the service has been rendered, the consumer will lose the right to withdraw from the contract. 

4. The Regulations for the service provision by eSky.pl S.A. (available on eSky.co.uk) define the rules of conduct in connection with 

execution of service and are available on a continous basis.  

 

This email was generated automatically. Please, do not respond. 

  

 


